

From: Carroll Peter

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: September 28, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0667-EX-CN-2018

---

Message:

Leann-

Our program has not yet filed the COA to operate out of the the Desert Aire Regional Airport (M94). On the COA application form under the 'UAS Platform' section. There is a 'Spectrum Analysis Approval' section. This section asks if we need approval for our Control link and our Data Link. It then requires us to upload our approval license from ether NTIA or FCC.

In conclusion we are waiting to submit our COA application until we get a approved FCC license to operate using the requested frequencies in this area so we can add this license to the COA application. Once we cross over into the restricted airspace we have coordinated our frequency with the appropriate frequency control manager for that airspace/facility.

Thank you for you help. Any direction you are able to provide will be greatly appreciated.

Kind regards,

Pete Carroll...